
# Questions Answers

1 On the pricing schedule, please advise what is required under “comparative price” ? Total bid price for all volumes in volume and also in weight

2 Will there be an extension granted on the submission deadline, seeing as this is quite a large tender ? No

3 Under Category A – kindly confirm that it is not compulsory to tender on all the Provinces ?
No, it is not compulsory to bid for all Provinces. Please note that local footprint applies to Category 

B only.

4 Will amendments to this bids be emailed to bidders?
No, bidders are advised to refer to etenders.gov.za and treasury website where the bid is advertised to 

check for notices/amendments

5  How do we add various units of measure? Unit of measure must be captured under the unit of measure tab 

6 What is the ROSE foundation?
ROSE Foundation is national non-profit organisation established to promote and encourage the 

environmentally responsible management of used oils and related waste in South Africa. 

8 Can a joint venture tender for this bid? Yes, please ensure that the joint venture is registered on the Central Supplier Database.

RT23-2025: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF LUBRICATING OIL, HYDRAULIC BRAKE FLUID, GREASE, ANTIFREEZE, BUYING AND COLLECTION OF USED OIL, AND OIL ANALYSIS SERVICES TO THE 

STATE FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS






















